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February 21, 1980

Mr. Harold R. Danton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Ragulation
United States Nuclcar Regulacory Commission

-

Fox~Howlett Robar Coupler - Topical Roport

Doar Mr. Danton:

You may recall that on Fobruary 2 of last ysar 1 wrote to
Mr. Hondrie complaining that wa wera sot considercd as & supplier
of reinforcing steel couplers for Yellow Crcek becaugse the Fox
Howlett coupler did not havo NRC approval.

You replied chat while our topical rcport on tha coupler had
beon accepted for your technical roviow that wmore prassing matters
have continucd to delay a formal rpview by your engincaring staff
and thac informal acceptance was being extonded to tho Code change
fdentificd as JC8-13 Incorporation of various ‘splice systams now
pomicted by Codc Casase. : ‘

In view of tho susponsion of the issuance of coastruction
permits for nuclear plants following TMX wo have not prooscd the
matter, hovaver, in anticipation that this restrictica may be
1ifted sometima in the future we would like to inquire as to che
presont status of the roview by your technical staff so cthac when

the above mentionad rostriction is lifted wo can gubmit competitive

bids on this work,

Thank you for am early roply as wo continue to rocaive
inquiries as to the status of our report.

Vary truly yours

FOX INDUSTRIES

Charlas J. Fox
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cc: Karl Kniel
Gunter Arndt
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